Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Crystal Lee <crystal_lee@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Monday, 11 January 2021 10:49 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Cc: Ong Zi Hui

Subject: Survey Request - Manual Assigned
Attachments: 2570_001.pdf

Accident involving SH7727Z and your insured SLU2619A (MSIG) dated 09.01.2021 (DOA:
10k
Carisin

Manual Assigned

Dear LKK,
Refer to the email below, please arrange survey the vehicle.
We'll assign via Merimen once we receive the assignment from Motor Team.

Please contact us ASAP if you cannot attend this assignment.

437 Please note that our Customer Service Centre will accept walk-ins by appointments only. For more details on how you can
make an appointment with us, please refer to our official Facebook page or our website at msig.com.sg.

Best regards,

Crystal Lee

Admin Officer, Claims Services (In-House Survey)

D: +65 6594 2535 | F: +65 6643 1349 | crystal lee@sg.msig-asia.com

@ v

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220 9644 | F:

fFLOXinJiE

+65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg = S
Amember of IVUISEERMN (N5 URANCE GROUP

From: Winnie Chua <pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Monday, 11 January 2021 10:19 AM

To: Crystal Lee <crystal_lee @sg.msig-asia.com>

Cec: Ong Zi Hui <zihui_ong @sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: FW: Accident involving SH7727Z and your insured SLU2619A (MSIG) dated 09.01.2021 (DOA: $10k) Car is in, [HS
to arrange physical survey

Dear Crystal,
Please arrange physical survey as spoken to Tien Siong. Car is in.

€7 Please note that our Customer Service Centre will accept walk-ins by appointments only. For more details on
how you can make an appointment with us, please refer to our official Facebook page or our website at
msig.com.sg.



Best Regards
Winnie Chua

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (In-House Survey)
Direct line +65 6594 2556 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com

@ s

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 4 Shenton Way, #21-01 SGX Centre 2, Singapore 068807 | T: +65 6827 7888 | F: +65 6827

7800 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ G

Amemberof RURYEWNE [ISURANCE GROUP

From: Lim Tien Siong <limts@cdge.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 11 January 2021 9:10 AM

To: Motor Survey <motorsurvey @sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: Accident involving SH 7727Z and your insured SLU2619A dated 09.01.2021

| EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s).

Officer in charge,

Best Regards,

Lim Tien Siong

Taxi Accident Repair / ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off:62148398 / Fax:65468156

| Cbﬂ Think Before Printing

From: canon @comfortdelgro.com.sg <canon @comfortdelgro.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 11 January 2021 9:02 AM

To: Lim Tien Siong <limts @cdge.com.sg>

Subject: Scan Image

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify
us and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents
therein is not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation
Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein
shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a
written agreement signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you
to print this only if necessary.

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd [Registration No. 199506048W]




CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



